',é Office of the
bi% warnataka Conservator of Forests,

gy Forest

No.M1:Windmill/Div/FL/CR-3/2020-21

; - Ballari Circle, Ballari,
Sl Dated: 26-9-2024.
To,
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA),
Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.
Sir,

Sub:-Ex-post facto approval for already established one wind mill of 0.95
MW wind power project of M/s Ramgad Minerals & Mining Limited
at Guddadarangavvanahalli, Kasaba Hobli, Chitradurga Taluk and
District. Proposal No.FP/KA/WIND/38530/2019.

Ref:-1) Your office letter No. KFD:HoFF:A5-2(GFL)/106/2019-FC dated:

21-5-2022.

2) Your office letter No. KFD:HoFF:A5-2(GFL)/106/2019-FC dated:
03-4-2024 (EDS communicated through online)

3) EDS forwarded to the DCF Chitradurga on 15-6-2024.

4) Letter No. A6/FC/Ramgad/3 8530/2019/CR-14/2019-20/3061 dtd,
01-7-2024 of the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga

Division, Chitradurga.
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With reference to the above cited subject, you have directed to submit the reply to
point No. 8 regarding action taken by the State Government on violation of FC act, 1980
and any report has been made to MoEF & CC based on @ letter No. F(C)A/11.6/GEN/
KAR/345 dtd. 11-7-2017 vide letter (2) cited above.

Accordingly, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga has submitted the

report on action taken to violation and connected issues vide his letter (4) cited above, for
further action.

Therefore, I am herewith submitting the copy of the report of the Deputy

Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga alongwith for your kind information and further

action in the matter.
Yours|fdithfully,

|V
Conservato¥ of Forests,

Ballari Circle, Ballari.



